

CONTACT

647 637 1614

gillian.alexander@hotmail.com

gillianalexander.wix.com/gagv

PROFILE

Specializing in graphics and visuals, my adoration and knack for creating clean designs inspired by the arts through print, digital, and three dimensions in combination with training in customer service leave me as a great team player or independent worker.

TECH SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP ●●●●○

ILLUSTRATOR ●●●●○

INDESIGN ●●●●●

PREMIERE ●●●●○

MS OFFICE ●●●●●

SKETCH UP ●●●●○

AWARDS

2015 - Canadian Gift Association
Scholarship Award

2016 - CGA Excellence in
Tradeshow Design

EXPERIENCE

VISUAL MERCHANDISER

BRANDY MELVILLE CANADA 2016 - PRESENT
Responsible for store upkeep, changing displays, assisting in sales and inventory.

DESIGN/MARKETING INTERN

SEVEN CONTINENTS MARCH 2016
Installed a window display, assisted in designs for American brands as well as Seven Continents.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

POP2SHOP AUGUST 2015
Provided and revised several logo concepts before delivering the final logo in all digital formats necessary.

VISUAL MERCHANDISER

ANDREA HEIN OCCASIONS 2014 - 2015
Merchandised holiday displays for Canadian Tire stores, the Canadian Tire showroom, as well as the set of Canada AM.

FRONT END/CASHIER

TOTTENHAM FOODLAND 2011 - 2015
Multi-tasked between cash transactions while packing groceries and providing pleasant customer interactions. Worked with lottery, displaying and sampling product.

EDUCATION

ST. THOMAS AQUINAS C.S.S. 2014
High School Diploma with honours

SHERIDAN COLLEGE 2016
Diploma in Visual Merchandising Arts